Mastercreation TFS

From: Bhavika Patel

Sent: 18 July 2024 16:19

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anuj Dubey; Invoices TFS

Subject: FW: GST Certificate - Delhi
Attachments: DELHI Amended GST certificate.pdf
Hi Omkar,

Attached herewith GST Certificate for order address creation of Delhi state in regards to Wang Professionals Pvt Ltd (Entity: Semolina).
Please do let me know once it is done.

Regards,
Bhavika Patel

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 18 July 2024 16:03

To: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GST Certificate - Delhi

You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
PFA

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 July 2024 15:36

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: GST Certificate - Delhi

Dear Swapnil,

As per the above mentioned subject, Request you to kindly provide us with the GST certificate of Delhi state in regards to Wang Professionals Private Limited.

Regards,
Bhavika Patel



